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Calculation for LTA Rebate:
(a) COE Period:_ B

As A‘, .

(d) Residue COE -

Qr

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e)

_X2=_

e indsscnns (@) -
(a)_ by = 2=, _yrs
Register Before/After MAY 2002
(e) PARF = (OMV) —— XX =

Calculation for Valuation:

Average MV 5 o
Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

High demand vehicle: Yes / No - %

E‘arallel Import vehuTe‘ >ch ! No - 35 o
More than 10yrs old:  Yes /No s 8

ﬁi/ for Re;)osseséggi Veth-!-g B = §~ B B
Engine Capacity: High / Low $ B
Europe / Asia Car - %

Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - § a
No. of transfer : ) -
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Forced Sales Value derived

1

Date / Tlg}ﬁu_‘ ___Action / Instruction Additional Information:
e ) @&DlpréQZ’)(v-_ I B
L . &80\



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: - Wednesday, 1 February 2023 9:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: aubrey@absfinancial.sg; assignments

Subject: GBD1462Z & GBD8447Y

Attachments: PARF_COE GBD1462Z.PDF; PARF_COE GBD8447Y.PDF
Hi Celine,

Both car in 38m penjuru, pls arrange.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: Aubrey <aubrey@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:44 am
To: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Subject: GBD1462Z & GBD8447Y

Dear Joanne,

Please check attached file. Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

Aubrey

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9403
F:6456 0678

ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported: ;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2023

Business
515D

GBD14627

Yes

28 Feb 2023
CITROEN

BERLINGO LWB 1.6L EHDIETG6
White

2014
10JBFR0008213
VF77F9HF8EJ588564
$19,994.00

04 Jul 2014

04 Jul 2014

3

$1,000.00

No

$0.00

03Jul 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$42,001.00

$5,634.00

$5,634.00



2/3/23, 11:26 AM Used CITROEN BERLINGO Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

- sGgecarmart Login Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- Saveupto $600 onyour
w
e Car Insurance renewal!

3MW 1 Series 116d =
Post an Advertisement BRI Senie = |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = |
68 until it's SOLD! 10 ‘ ]
$ Think One Automobile =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; =
results/page
4 vehicles ,@ CITROEN BERLINGO Any Category Advanced Search | Search
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection CITROEN BERLINGO Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available
Cifroen Berlingo 1.6A e-HDi $18,800 $11,120 /yr 13-Oct-2014 1,560 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest in market! End of year sale! Free insurance! Best for short term use. Auto diesel van in market, Super low mileage. Tip top
condition, High trade in, 100% loan available, bank loan and in house loan welcome, call to arrange viewing now. [Cpremiuman |

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Feb-2023

Citroen Berlingo 1.6M e-HDi $21,800 $12,430 /yr 05-Nov-2014 1,560 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel i

Rebate $2k+ after COE Ends!, Short Term Drive!, Excellent Condition, High Trade-in! Hurry call/ WhatsApp to book an appointment to
view and test drive now!

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Jan-2023

Citroen Berlingo 1.6A e-HDi $19,800 $14,900 /yr 03-Jun-2014 1,560 cc 82,578 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free front dash camera, full loan with $0
downpayment.or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in. Come for viewing at Wcega Plaza. M... {_PREMIUM AD

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Jan-2023

Citroen Berlingo 1.6A e-HDi $19,800 $14,630 /yr 12-Jun-2014 1,560 cc & Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free front dash camera, full loan with $0
downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in. Come for viewing at Bukit Batok, Wc...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Dec-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model _ Price Depreciation ~ _ Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=CITROEN BERLINGO&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2
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